

PRESCOTT SUMMIT PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION  
**AUGUST 2ND BOARD MEETING CANCELLED**  
RESCHEDULED FOR AUGUST 18, 2023 AT 1:00pm at the  
Prescott Library the Elsea Room

This meeting will be exclusively dedicated to compile and approve a policy for maintenance and firewising of lots.

There will be a discussion for utilizing a management company.

**Agenda for the September Meeting first Wednesday of the month :**

Various Administrative Issues -- Ongoing weeds in development - Firewise Compliance  
Update from Architectural Committee - Ken Dole  
Update from Firewise Committee - Tom Watkins  
Update on job description for Compliance committee Chairperson  
Update on Website corrections--Ron Norfleet  
Update on incorrectly refunded dues - Ron Norfleet  
Update on compliance letter sent for weeds -- Ron Norfleet  
Update on Financial Statements - Linda Wirtanen

Respectfully,  
The Board

Jos Nikula - Pres -- Ken Dole - VP -- Judy Rae Haley - Secy -- Linda Wirtanen - Treas -- Ron Norfleet -- Director